IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: MINUTES OF MEETING HELD MONDAY, MARCH 23, 2009

PRESENT: RICK MODESITT, PRESIDENT

DAVID BLAIR COUCH, COMMISSIONER

WAYNE DUNN, COMMISSIONER

On this date, the County Commission met in regular session. They signed purchase orders, invoices and other correspondence.

At 10:30 A.M., the County Commission met with Jim Winans who discussed the establishment of a memorial statue to Earl "Greasy" Neale. The memorial would be located on the Parkersburg High School campus.

At 10:45 A.M., the County Commission reviewed the budget with input from Jamie Six, Clerk of the County Commission and Mark Rhodes, Administrative Assistant to the County Clerk.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by David Blair Couch, seconded by Wayne Dunn and made unanimous by Rick Modesitt, did hereby AUTHORIZE Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission to sign the Request for Reimbursement in regard to the West Virginia Division of Criminal Justice Services Grant No. 08-EUD-103. Said request is in the amount of two thousand eight hundred seventy-six dollars and fifty-eight cents (\$2,876.58) for the month of February, 2009. Along with the Request for Reimbursement Form; a Financial Recap Page; the Project Financial Report, the Time Sheet for Kelly Shook, Grant Coordinator; the Monthly Project Director's Report; the Grant Progress Report and Contractual Agreements with Kelly Shook, Grant Coordinator and Joann Powell, Executive Director, Westbrook Health Services, Inc.

Documentation pertaining to the Division of Criminal Justice Services Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County upon a motion made by David Blair Couch, seconded by Wayne Dunn and made unanimous by Rick Modesitt, did hereby AUTHORIZE Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, to EXECUTE the Request for Reimbursement for the West Virginia Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Grant Number 08-JJP-236. Said Request for Reimbursement is in the amount of one thousand two hundred dollars and zero cents (\$1,200.00) for the month of January, 2009. Along with the Request for Reimbursement, the Financial Recap Report, the Project Financial Report, the Project Director's Monthly Report, the Demographic Form and applicable time sheets have been submitted to the West Virginia Division of Criminal Justice Services. The aforementioned Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Wayne Dunn, seconded by David Blair Couch and made unanimous by Rick Modesitt, did hereby AUTHORIZE Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, to sign the Request for Reimbursement in regard to the Victims of Crime Advocate Grant Number 08-VA-030. The Request for Reimbursement is in the amount of two thousand nine hundred eighty seven dollars and forty-four cents (\$2,987.44) for the month of February, 2009. Along with the Request for Reimbursement Form; a Financial Recap Page; Project Financial Report; Daily Time Sheets for the Victims Advocate, Laurea J. Ellis; Daily Time Sheets for Assistant Victims Advocate, Patricia Lynch; Monthly Progress Reports, Monthly Statistical Report and Minutes of the County Commission of Wood County have been

submitted. Documentation pertaining to the Victims of Crime Advocate Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by David Blair Couch, seconded by Wayne Dunn and made unanimous by Rick Modesitt, did hereby AUTHORIZE Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, to sign the Request for Reimbursement in regard to the Community Corrections Grant Number 09-CC-T59. Reimbursement is in the amount of seven hundred seventy-five dollars and forty-five cents (\$775.45) for the month of February, 2009. In addition to the Request for Reimbursement the Time Sheets for employees of the Wood County Day Report Center, the Monthly Project Director's Report and the Project Financial Reports are being submitted to the Criminal Justice Services, Charleston, West Virginia. Documentation pertaining to the Community Corrections Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by David Blair Couch, seconded by Wayne Dunn and made unanimous by Rick Modesitt, did hereby AUTHORIZE Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, to sign the Request for Reimbursement in regard to the Community Corrections Grant Number 09-CCF-270. Reimbursement is in the amount of nineteen thousand nine hundred fourteen dollars and sixty-nine cents (\$19,914.69) for the month of February, 2009. In addition to the Request for Reimbursement the Time Sheets for employees of the Wood County Day Report Center, the Monthly Project Director's Report and the Project Financial Reports are being submitted to the Criminal Justice Services, Charleston, West Virginia. Documentation pertaining to the Community Corrections Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by David Blair Couch, seconded by Wayne Dunn and made unanimous by Rick Modesitt, did hereby AUTHORIZE Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf the County Commission, to sign the Request for Reimbursement in regard to the Strategic Prevention Framework State Incentive Grant Number 09-SIG-17. The Request for Reimbursement is in the amount of four thousand eight hundred forty dollars and fifty-two cents (\$4,840.52)) for the month of February, 2009, which represents payments to Tiano-Knopp Associates, Inc. for grant consulting services, Kelly Shook, Grant Coordinator for services, and Allison Bennett, Grant Coordinator for services. Along with the Request for Reimbursement Form, a Financial Recap Page, a Monthly Progress Report, and documentation supporting the above listed payments have been submitted. Documentation pertaining to the strategic Prevention Framework State Incentive Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Rick Modesitt, seconded by Wayne Dunn and made unanimous by David Blair Couch, did hereby AUTHORIZE the Wood County Administrator to make revisions to the proposed Wood County General Fund budget for the fiscal year 2009/1010. Said revisions address the budgeting procedures in the Wood County Sheriff's Office and the Wood County Prosecutor's Office relating to grant reimbursed salary positions. The Administrator was also directed to balance the revenues and expenditures. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

At 1:00 P.M., the budget was approved with revisions made in expenditure line items to reflect grant budgeted salary line items in the Prosecutor and Sheriff's Office. Commission Dunn attended, via telephone for this meeting.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by David Blair Couch, seconded by Wayne Dunn and made unanimous by Rick Modesitt, did hereby APPROVE the

2009/2010 general fund budget as presented and AUTHORIZED the Wood County Administrator to submit the budget to the Wood County Clerk's Office for preparation of the budget to be submitted to the West Virginia State Auditor's Office for approval. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

Having no further scheduled appointments or business to attend to, the County Commission adjourned.

APPROVED:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

Rick Modesitt, President

David Blair Couch, Commissioner

Wayne Dunn, Commissioner

To listen to this meeting, please refer to DVD labeled March 23, 2009.

Wood County Commission Meeting Held March 23, 2009

Please Print

1. JIM WINANS
1. JIM WINANS 2. DENISE SCHUCK
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.